From: Scurrah, Fiona

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Bajwa, Mehak <Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca>; Kozak, Chris <ckozak@winnipeg.ca>

Cc: Mackin, Amna (MI) <Amna.Mackin@gov.mb.ca>; Keijzer, Emily <Emily.Keijzer@gov.mb.ca>; MacKenzie, Katelyn
<katelyn.mackenzie@gov.mb.ca>; Wagner, Natalie ; Cowan, Amanda

; Dreger, Derek ; Dey, Asit <asit.dey@gov.mb.ca>;

 Hachey, Tryohen: N =<

Edossa, Desalegn

Desgroseilliers, Allyson
Jasmine
<Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: RE: File No.: 5556.0 - Notice of Alteration - BRRMF Humanitarian Search Project
Importance: High

; Bain, John

Thanks Mehak.
Will get back to you with the responses as soon as possible.

@Kozak, Chris — please let Mehak know when you plan you call to make the $500 application payment.

From: Bajwa, Mehak <Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 2:44 PM
To: Scurrah, Fiona <fiona.scurrah@wsp.com>

Cc: Mackin, Amna (MI) <Amna.Mackin@gov.mb.ca>; Keijzer, Emily <Emily.Keijzer@gov.mb.ca>; MacKenzie, Katelyn
<katelyn.mackenzie@gov.mb.ca>; Wagner, Natalie ; Cowan, Amanda

; Dreger, Derek ; Dey, Asit <asit.dey@gov.mb.ca>;
; Hachey, Tryphena

Desgroseilliers, Allyson ; Berard,
Jasmine ; Kozak, Chris
Edossa, Desalegn <Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: RE: File No.: 5556.0 - Notice of Alteration - BRRMF Humanitarian Search Project

; Bain, John

Good afternoon Fiona,

Thank you for submitting the Notice of Alteration (NoA) regarding the Humanitarian Search Project at the Brady
Road Resource Management Facility on behalf of the City of Winnipeg.

The department has completed its review of the NoA (attached) and requests clarification on the following points:
1. Does the reported 22,466 m?® of waste material in Section 3.1 include both overburden and cover material?
Yes, itincludes both. We are working on refining this information to better delineate the volume of
overburden from waste through the targeted zone assessment and that will be provided to EAB once
calculated.

2. Please confirm, in metres, the vertical distance between the liner and the leachate collection system from
the proposed bottom of the excavation pit. The bottom of the leachate collection in cell 32 is at 229 m.

3. Kindly provide a layout map identifying the proposed disposal location for the excavated ACM materials,
along with the available airspace at that location. The intention of Area D was to put the entirety of the
overburden removed for the search into this area which would include any ACM or SRM encountered. If
any ACM or SRM is encountered, it will be handled and isolated in Area D as per our best practices and
Environmental Act License based off the fill progress of the overburden removed.
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4. Kindly provide a layout map identifying the proposed disposal location for the excavated SRM materials,
along with the available airspace at that location. See response above.

For payment, please contact the Map Sales Office at 204-945-6666, where staff can process your credit card
payment. | would appreciate it if you could notify me in advance before making the call, so that | can advise the
office and confirm that your NoA has been submitted for their reference.

Should you have any questions or require additional clarification, please feel free to contact me directly.
Thank you.

Regards,

Mehak Bajwa, P.Eng, M.Eng

Senior Environmental Engineer

Environmental Approvals Branch

Department of Environment and Climate Change

14 Fultz Blvd, Winnipeg, MB R3Y OL6
Phone:431-334-3667, Email: mehak.bajwa@gov.mb.ca

From: Scurrah, Fiona <fiona.scurrah@wsp.com>

Sent: September 5, 2025 8:47 AM

To: +WPG569 - Environmental Approvals Branch Director <EABDirector@gov.mb.ca>; Dey, Asit <Asit.Dey@gov.mb.ca>;
Bajwa, Mehak <Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca>

Cc: Mackin, Amna ; Keijzer, Emily <Emily.Keijzer@gov.mb.ca>; MacKenzie, Katelyn
<Katelyn.MacKenzie@gov.mb.ca>; Wagner, Natalie ; Cowan, Amanda

; Dreger, Derek ; Desgroseilliers, Allyson

; Hachey, Tryphena ; Berard, Jasmine
; Kozak, Chris ; Bain, John
Subject: File No.: 5556.0 - Notice of Alteration - BRRMF Humanitarian Search Project
Importance: High

Good morning,

WSP, on behalf of the City of Winnipeg, is submitting this Notice of Alteration concerning the Humanitarian Search
Project at Brady Road Resource Management Facility.

Additionally, the City of Winnipeg intends to pay the $500 application fee via credit card. Could you please confirm
the process for making this payment?

If you have any questions or require further clarifications, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Kind Regards,
Fiona

Fiona Scurrah
Senior Principal Environmental Scientist
M.Sc., P. Biol., R.P. Bio., EP(CEA)

NOTE: | will be working in the Pacific Time Zone for September 2 and 3.
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